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the work may proceed

has unpacked so much of the
collection that in order that
we must place the specimens,
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seems that some of thenm
naturally bdelong to the Library, while others
would go to the McCord Museum. I am therefore
asking you, together with Dr. Willey and Mr. Cleveland
Horgan,if you will be good enough to form a committee
of three and decide Just what should be done with
the specimens along the lines above indicated.

I would like you to act as

convener of the committes.

Yours faithfully,

Also sent to:

Dr. Willey :
Mr. Cleveland Morgan.




